
	

	

The	Meeting	of	the	Nibley	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	held	at	Nibley	City	Hall,	
455	West	3200	South,	Nibley,	Utah	on	Wednesday,	January	27,	2016.	
	
The	following	actions	were	made	during	the	meeting:	
	
Commissioner	Green	motioned	to	approve	the	business	license	and	
conditional	use	permit	for	Dustin	Business	Services,	LLC,	located	at	169	West	
3300	South;	applicant,	Lesli	Dustin.	Commissioner	Albrect	seconded	the	
motion.	The	motion	passed	unanimously	3-0;	with	Commissioner	Green,	
Commissioner	Albrect,	and	Commissioner	Davenport	all	in	favor.	
	
	
Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	Chair	Dave	Davenport	called	the	January	27,	2016	
Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	meeting	to	order	at	5:36.	Those	in	attendance	
included	Commissioner	Dave	Davenport,	Commissioner	Carol	Albrect,	
Commissioner	Bill	Green,	and	Aaron	Bliesner.	Ms.	Shari	Phippen,	Nibley	City	
Planner,	was	also	present.	Commissioner	Bret	Swenson	was	excused	from	the	
meeting.	
	
Approval	of	1-27-16	meeting	minutes	and	the	evening’s	agenda	
General	consent	was	given	for	the	evening’s	agenda.	
	
General	consent	was	given	for	the	previous	meeting’s	minutes.	

	
Conditional	Use	Permit/	Business	License	
Dustin	Business	Services,	LLC—discussion	and	consideration	of	a	conditional	
use	permit	and	business	license	for	a	home	occupation	(bookkeeping)	located	
at	169	West	3300	South	(Applicant:	Lesli	Dustin)	
Ms.	Phippen	said	this	was	a	home	office	but	the	applicant	would	have	clients	which	
was	the	reason	Ms.	Phippen	said	she	hadn’t	signed	off	on	it	herself.	This	business	
would	be	no	associated	vehicles	or	signage.	Ms.	Phippen	said	she	had	no	suggested	
adjustment	or	modifications	to	suggest	for	this	application.	
	
Mr.	Bliesner	said	he	would	abstain	from	the	vote	because	he	was	not	technically	
appointed	at	this	time.		
	
Commissioner	Green	made	a	motion	to	approve	the	business	license	and	conditional	
use	permit	for	Dustin	Business	Services,	LLC,	located	at	169	West	3300	South;	
applicant,	Lesli	Dustin.	Commissioner	Albrect	seconded	the	motion.	The	motion	
passed	unanimously	3-0;	with	Commissioner	Green,	Commissioner	Albrect,	and	
Commissioner	Davenport	all	in	favor.	
	
Commissioner	Davenport	and	Mr.	Bliesner	discussed	Mr.	Bliesner’s	status.	Ms.	
Phippen	said	his	role	hadn’t	been	clarified;	he	was	neither	Commissioner	nor	
alternate.	



	

	 2	

	
Discussion	&	Consideration			
Discussion	and	consideration	of	an	ordinance	regulating	home	occupations	in	
Nibley	City	
Ms.	Phippen	had	the	review	and	comments	back	from	Nibley	City’s	attorney.	She	
said	the	vast	majority	of	his	comments	where	for	clarification	sake	and	she	
described	the	attorney’s	suggestions	and	amendments.	A	copy	of	the	revised	draft	
document	was	provided	to	the	Commissioners	prior	to	the	meeting	in	their	meeting	
packets.	The	edited	draft	was	also	available	in	the	meeting	notes	that	were	posted	
on	the	Nibley	City	website.	
	
Mr.	Bliesner,	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission,	and	Ms.	Phippen	discussed	if	the	
proposed	ordinance	could	be	effecting	retroactively;	specifically	in	regards	to	the	
issue	of	parking	in	the	public	right-of-way.		
	
Ms.	Phippen	discussed	section	G.	under	“Interior	Alterations	and	Remodeling.”	Ms.	
Phippen,	Mr.	Bliesner,	and	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	discussed	page	4,	
“Specific	Prohibitions”,	item	J.	and	Mr.	Bliesner	thought	they	could	use	the	language	
“use	of	bulk	chemicals”.	The	Commission	and	Ms.	Phippen	discussed	the	definition	
of	“bulk.”	Ms.	Phippen	pulled	the	Material	Safety	Data	Sheet	(MSDS)	information	
from	the	Internet.	Commissioner	Davenport	suggested	the	wording	“use	of	
chemicals	classified	under	the	MSDS,	categories	1—9”	would	be	prohibited.	Mr.	
Bliesner	said	he	had	called	the	fire	marshal	about	storing	gasoline	at	his	home	and	
was	told	he	could	store	20	gallons.	He	asked	if	they	could	have	a	similar	limit.	The	
Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	discussed	the	differences	and	similarities	of	
sections	H.-3.	and	J.-1.-j.	Commissioner	Green	described	how	MSDSs	were	used.			
	
The	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	agreed	to	reword	J.-1.-j.	to	read;	
	

“Use	of	chemicals,	pesticides	and	flammable/combustible	materials,	and	
including	any	other	process	or	business	where	current,	adopted	Building	

and	Fire	Codes	would	require	a	Federal,	State,	and	Local	issued	
	Operational	Permit(s).”	

	
Ms.	Phippen	clarified	why	the	wording	“City	Council”	had	been	added	into	K.-1.	
“Application”.	She	said	this	tied	the	associated	fees	back	to	the	City	Council.	
	
Ms.	Phippen	described	the	editing	of	sections	M.-3.	and	the	addition	of	section	M.-5.	
	
Mr.	Bliesner	and	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	edited	the	wording	of	K.-1.	to	
read;	
	

“Application	forms	as	provided	by	the	city	and	the	
associated	fee	as	approved	by	the	City	Council”	

	



	

	 3	

Commissioner	Albrect	pointed	out	a	change	of	hours	that	had	been	previously	
requested	by	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	to	H.-9.	and	that	still	needed	to	
be	changed	in	the	draft.	
	
The	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	decided	to	strike	I.-1.-B.	from	the	document:	
	

“Students'	ages	shall	be	three	(3),	four	(4)	or	five	(5)	years	old.”	
	
Ms.	Phippen	and	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	discussed	sections	A.-2.	and	
H.-4.	Ms.	Phippen	suggested	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	could	edit	H.-4.	to	
read:	
	

	“Except	as	provided	herein,	home	occupations	shall	not	store	goods,	materials,	
equipment,	or	conduct	activity	on	any	portion	of	the	lot	on	which	the	

home	occupation	is	conducted.	Accessory	buildings	may	be	used	to	conduct	
all	or	a	portion	of	the	home	occupation,	so	long	as	the	use	is	contained	
within	the	accessory	building.	Training	activities	such	as	swimming,	
tennis	and	horseback	riding	or	daycare	or	preschool	activities	may	be	

conducted	outdoors;	provided,	that	no	nuisance	is	created.”	
	
The	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	and	Mr.	Bliesner	agreed	this	the	proposed	
change.	Ms.	Phippen	suggested	she	could	add	the	following	wording	between	
sections	G.	and	H	to	address	building	codes	and	accessory	buildings;	
	

“Use	of	Accessory	Buildings	
Any	accessory	building,	regardless	of	use,	which	houses	all	or	a	portion	of	a	home	
occupation,	shall	be	subject	to	any	adopted	international,	Federal,	State,	or	Local	
building	and	fire	codes,	and	shall	be	subject	to	inspection	by	Nibley	City	prior	to	

issuance	of	the	home	occupation	license.”	
	
The	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	and	Mr.	Bliesner	agreed	with	this	addition	to	
the	draft	ordinance.	
	
Ms.	Phippen	asked	if	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	wanted	to	see	completely	
edited	and	clean	copy	of	the	draft	ordinance	before	it	was	recommended	to	City	
Council.	All	Commissioners	and	Mr.	Bliesner	nodded	their	heads	that	they	would	
like	to	see	a	clean	draft.	
	
Ms.	Phippen	asked	to	Planning	and	Zoning	Commission	if	there	were	certain	things	
they	wanted	to	specifically	exempt	from	requiring	a	business	license	(i.e.	piano	
lessons,	dance	lessons).	Commissioner	Davenport	suggested	lemonade	stands.	
Commissioner	Albrect	asked	if	there	was	an	age	limit	for	a	business	permit.	Ms.	
Phippen	said	there	wasn’t	an	age	limit.	Ms.	Phippen	said	she	wouldn’t	take	
enforcement	measures	against	piano	teachers	and	lemonade	stands.	Commissioner	
Davenport	suggested	they	not	raise	the	issue.	
	



	

	 4	

There	was	general	consent	to	adjourn	at	6:46	p.m.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Attest:	_________________________________________	
	 	 	 	 	 	 Deputy	City	Recorder	


